Hill Lee

From: Daniel Korski <
Sent: 14 January 2014 10:59
To: ‘Julian Glover'; 'Isabel Dedring'; Tim Luke; Hendy Peter (TfL)

Cc: Kit Malthouse; _@fco.gsi.gov.uk'; _@fco.gsi.gov.uk';

Emmerson Garrett; Taylor Lisa; Nick Waterman; Carl Ridgers; Tim Steer; Podwiazka
Darek (ST)
Subject: RE: Uber UK [UNCLASSIFIED]

Let's meet.

Carl, copied, can set up a meeting here. Isabel, are you coming to our sharing economy meeting on
Friday? If not, please come along

Daniel

From: Julian Glover [mailto
Sent: 14 January 2014 10:56
To: 'Isabel Dedring'; Daniel Korski; Tim Luke; 'Hendy Peter (TfL)'

Cc: Kit Malthouse; @fco.gsi.gov.uk’; _@fco.gsi.gov.uk';
garrettemmerson@tfl.gov.uk; @tfl.gov.uk’; Nick Waterman; Tim Steer;

H@tﬂ.gov.uk'
Subject: RE: Uber UK

Thanks

@dft.gsi.gov.uk]

| think a meeting w/ Daniel, you and/or Peter would be helpful.

From: Isabel Dedring [mailto
Sent: 14 January 2014 09:58
To:
Cc: Kit Malthouse; Julian Glover;

arrettemmerson@tfl.gov.uk;

F@m.gov.uk-
Subject: Uber UK

Daniel

@london.gov.uk]

@no10.x.gsi.gov.uk’
@fco.gsi.gov.uk’; _@fco.gsi.gov.uk‘;
@tfl.gov.uk’; Nick Waterman; Tim Steer;

Thanks for your email to Kit, which he forwarded on to me. | look after transport for the Mayor.

We are aware of Uber and Garrett (the TFL Surface COO, cc'd above) and | meet the cab and minicab
trades regularly. Clearly we want to be helpful; the issue is a bit more complex than it might appear bc of
the way taxi and private hire licensing works in London

| think Garrett is probably best placed to explain where we have gotten to with Uber to date, and what the
plan is - however as | say we are all keen to find a way forward that works for everyone

Garrett, perhaps we can discuss at this week's Surface 121, thanks

Isabel



Isabel Dedring

Deputy Mayor, Transport
Mayor's Office

City Hall

Queen's Walk

London SE1 2AA

Mobile
Landline

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE:
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials.
Please read the full email notice at http://www.london.gov.uk/email-notice

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus

service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In
case of problems, please call your organisation's IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.
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The information in this email may be confidential or otherwise protected by law. If you received it in error,
please let us know by return e-mail and then delete it immediately, without printing or passing it on to
anybody else. Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our
policy on the use of electronic communications and for other lawful purposes.

For latest news and information from Downing Street visit: http://www.gov.uk/number10
Follow Number 10 on Twitter: http://twitter.com/number10gov
Help save paper - do you need to print this email?
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